Loma Linda University



# The Scholars Repository @LLU: Digital Archive of Research, Scholarship & Creative Works

**Commencement Programs** 

Loma Linda University Publications

6-1989

# **Commencement Program 1989**

Loma Linda University

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarsrepository.llu.edu/commencement-programs

Part of the Other Arts and Humanities Commons, Other Business Commons, Other Dentistry Commons, Other Education Commons, Other Medicine and Health Sciences Commons, Other Nursing Commons, and the Other Public Health Commons

### **Recommended Citation**

Loma Linda University, "Commencement Program 1989" (1989). *Commencement Programs*. https://scholarsrepository.llu.edu/commencement-programs/7

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the Loma Linda University Publications at TheScholarsRepository@LLU: Digital Archive of Research, Scholarship & Creative Works. It has been accepted for inclusion in Commencement Programs by an authorized administrator of TheScholarsRepository@LLU: Digital Archive of Research, Scholarship & Creative Works. For more information, please contact scholarsrepository@llu.edu.

# EIGHTY-FOURTH YEAR



nineteen hundred eighty-nine

# LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY Conferring of Degrees

MAY TWENTY-EIGHT THROUGH JUNE ELEVEN LOMA LINDA AND LA SIERRA

# **CONTENTS**

1989 Events of Commencement, 2

Academic Procession, 3

The Speakers, 4

The Honorees, 8

The Zapara Awards, 12

Order of Programs

School of Medicine, 14
School of Dentistry, 20
Graduate School, 26
School of Nursing, 31
School of Public Health, 35
College of Arts and Sciences, School of Business and Management, and School of Education, 41
School of Allied Health Professions, 52

# 1989 EVENTS OF COMMENCEMENT

#### CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Medicine / May 28 9:00 a.m. Loma Linda campus mall
Dentistry / May 28 5:00 p.m. Loma Linda campus mall
Graduate / June 8 7:30 p.m. University Church
Nursing / June 9 10:00 a.m. University Church
Public Health / June 9 1:30 p.m. Campus Hill Church
Arts and Sciences / June 11 8:30 a.m. La Sierra campus mall
Business and Management / June 11 8:30 a.m. La Sierra campus mall
Education / June 11 8:30 a.m. La Sierra campus mall
Allied Health Professions / June 11 1:00 p.m. University Church

#### VESPER SERVICE

La Sierra Collegiate Church / June 9 8:00 p.m.

### BACCALAUREATE SERVICE

La Sierra Collegiate Church / June 10 10:45 a.m.

# COMMENCEMENT CONCERT

La Sierra Collegiate Church / June 10 4:00 p.m.

## PINNING / CAPPING SERVICES

Dental Hygiene / May 26 6:00 p.m. Campus Hill Church Nursing / June 9 2:00 p.m. University Church Dietetics / June 10 7:30 p.m. University Chapel

# THE ACADEMIC PROCESSION

The Commencement Marshals with the University Mace and Batons

The President's Party

Members of the University's Board of Trustees

The Faculty of the School

The Candidates for Degrees



THE MACE. Traditionally the ceremonial mace represents the authority vested in the highest officer of a governing body. In an educational institution, the authority symbolized by the mace derives from respect for the authority of knowledge and for the rights and value of the individual. Thus, the leader of an academic community assumes the obligation and challenge to ensure for its members a climate conducive to growth in knowledge and grace.

The construction of the ceremonial mace of Loma Linda University evokes further ideas. Its two metals, bronze and aluminum, suggest the values of lessons both ancient and contemporary. Rather than lying prone, an instrument to be wielded, this mace stands upright in celebration of the free human spirit. Its open construction implies free exposure to questions, ideas, and conflict. The eight vertical supporting elements (at three points bound together as for strength and stability in unity) uphold a graceful oval that points outward to the universe, the province of inquiry.

Within the oval, the University seal appears to float unfettered. The staff of Aesculapius on the left represents all fields of the healing arts and sciences. The broken sword on the right implies mercy in the sense of selflessness and restraint from acts and attitudes of self-aggrandizement and destructiveness. The open book suggests God the Word as the basis for all truth. The lighted torch symbolizes the illuminating power of knowledge and the University's central purpose of forwarding and perpetuating good through the enlightened, searching, caring mind and conscience of the individual.



Preceding the president's party, the faculty, and the candidates for degrees are the University commencement marshal and/or associate marshals, carrying the University mace and batons. Loma Linda University's colors — gold and purple — are represented in the marshals' gold-colored gowns trimmed with purple velvet.

Immediately following the president's party in the procession are members of the University's Board of Trustees. A member of the board is identified by a purple gown with gold velvet trim.

# THE SPEAKERS



BENJAMIN S. CARSON

Director, Division of Pediatric Neurosurgery Codirector, Section of Neurosurgical Oncology Assistant Professor of Neurological Surgery, Oncology, and Pediatrics The Johns Hopkins University and Hospital

Dr. Carson is a graduate of Yale University (B.A. 1973) and the University of Michigan (M.D. 1977). He interned at the Halsted Surgical Service at the Johns Hopkins Hospital in Baltimore, Maryland, while concurrently completing a fellowship in general surgery at the Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine (1977-78). Dr. Carson subsequently completed a fellowship in neurosurgery at the Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine (1978-83) and residencies in neurosurgery at Johns Hopkins Hospital (1978-82), the Loch Raven Veterans Administration Hospital in Baltimore (1980), and the Baltimore City Hospitals (1981). He was chief resident and fellow in neurological surgery at the Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine and Hospital (1982-83). From 1983-84 Dr. Carson was the senior registrar in neurosurgery at the Sir Charles Gairdner Hospital in Western Australia. During that year he gained the surgical experience it would have taken him ten years to obtain had he remained in Maryland. Upon returning to Johns Hopkins University and Hospital in 1984, he was appointed to his present posts, with the exception that he was named assistant professor of pediatrics in 1987. Dr. Carson holds membership in several professional and scientific societies. His list of publications in scientific journals is long as is his list of honors and awards for academic excellence and public service. He has lectured throughout the United States, Europe, and Japan. Internationally he is best known as the leader of the surgical team that in 1987 performed the first successful separation of craniopagus (joined at the head) siamese twins, the Binder infants of West Germany. Since then he has been sought as a consultant for such operations worldwide. Dr. Carson will present his address at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Medicine.

#### RICHARD C. OLIVER

Professor of Periodontology and Health Ecology School of Dentistry and Center for Health Services Research University of Minnesota

Dr. Oliver is a graduate of the University of Minnesota (D.D.S. 1953). Following graduation he completed a dental internship at Fitzsimmons Army Hospital, served in the United States Air Force, and established a general dentistry practice. In 1962 he earned the Master of Science degree from Loma Linda University and was appointed to the University's faculty, on which he served as professor of periodontics and director of postgraduate periodontics until 1975. In 1975 he was appointed dean of the University of Southern California's School of Dentistry. He left this position in 1979 to accept appointment as dean of the School of Dentistry, University of Minnesota, a post which he filled until 1986. Dr. Oliver's contributions to the profession cover a broad spectrum of activities, including: consultant to the Division of Dentistry of the U. S. Public Health Service; chairman of the Program Advisory Committee of the National Institute of Dental Research; past president of the Periodontal Research Group of the International Association for Dental Research; chairman of the Council of Deans; president of the American Association of Dental Schools; editor of professional journals; and member of numerous boards, committees, and associations. He has lectured throughout the world in the fields of periodontics, preventive dentistry, and planning for dentistry and dental education. Dr. Oliver will present his address at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Dentistry.



ARTHUR F. GLASSER

Dean Emeritus and Senior Professor of Theology, Mission, and East Asian Studies School of World Mission Fuller Theological Seminary

Dr. Glasser earned degrees from Cornell University College of Civil Engineering (C.E. 1936), Faith Theological Seminary (B.D. 1942), and Union Theological Seminary (S.T.M. 1972). In 1965 he received the D.D. (Hon.) from Covenant College and Theological Seminary. From 1942-45 he served as a chaplain in the United States Navy, and from 1946-51 he served as missionary to China under the authorization of Overseas Missionary Fellowship. Upon returning to the United States he began a career in teaching, which has included appointments at Columbia Bible College (1951-55), Westminster Theological Seminary (1967-69), and Fuller Theological Seminary (1970-80). He has also filled administrative positions: assistant home director and home director, Overseas Mission Fellowship (1955-69); and dean, Fuller Theological Seminary School of World Mission (1970-80). His publications include articles and reviews in professional journals and several books. Dr. Glasser's address will be presented at the Conferring of Degrees for the Graduate School.

#### KATHLEEN F. O'CONNOR

Associate Professor of Nursing (on leave) School of Nursing, Loma Linda University

Ms. O'Connor has earned degrees from St. Mary's College (B.S. 1964); Graduate School of Nursing, New York Medical College (M.S. 1968); and School of Nursing, University of California at San Francisco (M.S. 1974). Her professional career has included positions as medical technologist; staff nurse, head nurse, director of nursing practice; continuing education specialist, inservice educator, and teacher at the university level. In 1979 she joined the staff of Loma Linda University's School of Nursing as assistant professor and was appointed associate professor in that school in 1982. From 1984-88 she served as chairman of the Department of Medical/Surgical Nursing. Ms. O'Connor holds membership in several professional organizations and is active as a speaker and consultant, particularly in the area of oncology nursing. She has been the recipient of academic honors and has been recognized for her teaching and clinical excellence as well. She is currently on study leave from the University. Ms. O'Connor will deliver her address at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Nursing.



CARROL S. SMALL
Professor of Pathology
School of Medicine, Loma Linda University

Dr. Small earned the Doctor of Medicine degree from Loma Linda University (then College of Medical Evangelists) in 1934. Following graduation he served at Christian Medical College in Vellore, India, for seven years. During nearly five decades of service to Loma Linda University, Dr. Small has many times been honored by the University and the School of Medicine Alumni Association for professional and personal excellence. In 1984 he was the recipient of the Distinguished University Service Award. His efforts on behalf of Loma Linda University have been numerous. Prominent among his endeavors was his coordination of the fund-raising activities for the \$8.5 million Alumni Hall for the Basic Sciences, which was completed in 1984. Dr. Small will give his address at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Public Health.

#### ALICE S. PETROSSIAN

Director, Intercultural Education Department Glendale Unified School District, K-12 Chair, California Commission on Teacher Credentialing

Mrs. Petrossian is an alumna of California State University, Los Angeles, where she earned the Bachelor of Arts (1969) and the Master of Arts (1979) degrees. Her professional career has included teaching at all education levels, elementary through college, and administering educational programs. In addition to her full administrative and teaching schedule, she serves as chair of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing and as member on a number of boards and committees. Mrs. Petrossian is a recognized authority in the field of education and has been keynote speaker and made presentations at numerous conferences at the state and national levels. She is also active in community service and has been the recipient of several service, academic, and professional honors. Mrs. Petrossian will present her address at the combined Conferring of Degrees for the College of Arts and Sciences and the Schools of Education and Business and Management.



DOUGLAS F. WELEBIR

Attorney
Law Firm of Welebir, Lester, Garza, & Macomber

Mr. Welebir is a graduate of Loma Linda University (B.A. 1962) and the University of Southern California (J.D. 1965). He was admitted to the bar of the state of California in 1966, the District of Columbia in 1967, and the United States Supreme Court in 1971. His professional background includes research assistant to a justice of the California Court of Appeals, 4th District (1966); and deputy public defender for San Bernardino County (1967). He is currently a partner in the law firm of Welebir, Lester, Garza, & Macomber. From 1970-73 he served as mayor of the city of Loma Linda. Mr. Welebir, who is a member of several bar associations, has taught courses in his area of specialization and has presented related lectures. Mr. Welebir's address will be given at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Allied Health Professions.

# THE HONOREES

6

MERLE COLLINS
Councilor, Loma Linda University

Mr. Collins was born in Alfred, New York, and raised in Battle Creek, Michigan. His family worked on an 88-acre farm owned by C. W. Post of cereal fame. Mr. Collins and a brother moved to California in 1912 to farm in the Coachella Valley. He then moved to San Diego at the suggestion of a sister to take a nursing course at Paradise Valley Sanitarium. He withdrew from the program one year before graduation but continued to work at the sanitarium in order to provide financial assistance for his sister who was enrolled in the same program. In the 1920s he moved to Glendale, where he joined the police force as a motorcycle officer. In the 1930s he bought three acres in Temple City and built a rest home which opened in 1938 with forty-two patients and a staff of seven. The operation of his rest home, which was the ninth built in southern California, helped to change the negative image previously accorded these facilities. Nine years later the Santa Anita Convalescent Hospital had grown to a capacity for 622 patients and employed 378 persons. Mr. Collins bought the surrounding property for staff housing, and the complex eventually covered seven acres. He sold the hospital and houses in 1971. Since his retirement, Mr. Collins has traveled extensively. In 1982 he was invited to become a member of the University Councilors, a group of business and professional persons in North America who advise the administration on issues and support special endeavors. Mr. Collins has financially supported several projects at the University because of his interest in students. His latest gift was to the School of Medicine Scholarship Fund. The DISTINGUISHED HUMANITARIAN AWARD will be presented to Mr. Collins at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Medicine.



# G. GORDON HADLEY

Director, Health and Temperance Department General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists

Dr. Hadley is an alumnus of Columbia Union College and Loma Linda University (College of Medical Evangelists, M.D. 1944). He completed an internship at Washington Sanitarium and Hospital in Washington, D.C., and finished a residency in pathology at Loma Linda Sanitarium and Hospital. In 1949 he began teaching as an instructor in pathology at the Los Angeles County and the White Memorial hospitals. He was subsequently appointed director of the clinical laboratory at the White Memorial Hospital. In 1955 Dr. Hadley and his family began their first of several tours as missionaries to India and Afghanistan. Dr. Hadley taught pathology at the Velore Medical College, Velore, India, until 1958. He then traveled to Afghanistan for the World Health Organization on three occasions to teach pathology: 1960-62, 1963-64, and 1970-72. At the same time he worked with Indiana University to coordinate the medical teams that went to Afghanistan until the dissolution of the government in 1975. He returned to Loma Linda University in 1975 to become associate dean for student affairs in the School of Medicine. Two years later he was appointed dean of the school, a position in which he served until 1986, when he accepted his present appointment in Washington, D.C. The DISTINGUISHED UNIVERSITY SERVICE AWARD will be presented to Dr. Hadley at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Medicine.

#### A GRAHAM MAXWELL

Emeritus Professor of New Testament School of Religion, Loma Linda University

Dr. Maxwell earned the B.A. (1943) and M.A. (1944) degrees from Pacific Union College. He remained at his alma mater an an instructor in biblical languages. In 1952 he was appointed associate professor and chairman of the Department of Biblical Languages. He received the Ph.D degree in 1959 from the University of Chicago Divinity School in the field of New Testament and that same year was appointed professor and chairman of the Division of Religion and Biblical Studies at Pacific Union College. He held these posts until coming to Loma Linda University in 1961. While at Loma Linda University he held the positions of professor of New Testament and director of the Division of Religion. He retired from full-time duties in 1988 after nearly three decades of distinguished contributions to the University through his teaching, scholarship, and service. He is author of *You Can Trust the Bible, I Want to Be Free,* and *Can God Be Trusted?*; and was a contributor to the *Seventh-day Adventist Bible Commentary* on the book of Romans. He is an ordained minister of the Seventh-day Adventist church and holds membership in several professional societies. Dr. Maxwell will receive the DISTINGUISHED UNIVERSITY SERVICE AWARD at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Medicine.



TRYGVE OPSAHL

Private practice physician

Dr. Opsahl is a graduate of Washington Missionary College (B.A. 1949) and Loma Linda University (College of Medical Evangelists, M.D. 1954). Subsequent to a two-year internship and two years in the United States Navy Medical Corps, he completed a four-year surgery residency in Indianapolis. Dr. Opsahl later served as a missionary to Trinidad. When he returned to the United States, he established a successful surgery practice, which he has maintained for thirty-five years. During the more than three decades since his days as a medical student, he has remained mindful of the University's role in providing stability and hope for the future through the instilling of Christian values in young people. He has considered it a privilege to support the educational endeavors of the School of Medicine by establishing endowments which will be used to fund scholarships, capital enterprises, and other needed projects. A special University presentation will be made to Dr. Opsahl at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Medicine.

#### RONALD E. BUELL

Emeritus Professor of Endodontics School of Dentistry, Loma Linda University

Dr. Buell earned the D.M.D. degree from the University of Oregon in 1932. He began his practice of dentistry in Santa Ana, California, immediately following graduation. In 1943 he entered the military, serving as a dentist in the United States Army until 1946. Dr. Buell joined the faculty of the School of Dentistry, Loma Linda University, in 1956 but continued a general private practice in Santa Ana, which was later limited to endodontics. In 1959 he became the first endodontic specialist in Orange County. Dr. Buell was made a Diplomate of the Board of the American Association of Endodontists, adding distinction and credibility to the Graduate Endodontics Program which he subsequently directed. Dr. Buell will be presented the DISTINGUISHED UNIVERSITY SERVICE AWARD at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Dentistry.



LOIS E. McKEE

Professor of Office Management, retired College of Arts and Sciences, Loma Linda University

Dr. McKee is an alumna of La Sierra College (B.S. 1949), Mississippi State University (M.E. 1958), and the University of Nebraska (ED.D. 1968). Soon after graduating from La Sierra College, she accepted a dual appointment at the college as dean of women and instructor in secretarial science. From 1958-63 she taught business at Hawaiian Mission Academy. In 1963 she accepted a position as assistant professor in the Department of Secretarial Science at Union College in Nebraska. Dr. McKee returned to La Sierra College in 1967 as assistant professor of secretarial administration. She was promoted to associate professor two years later at what had now become Loma Linda University, College of Arts and Sciences. In 1974 she was made professor of secretarial and business education, with a title change in 1981 to professor of office management. She served as chairman of the Department of Office Management from 1972-82 and again from 1986-87. Dr. McKee's seminars and workshops in office management have been in great demand, not only in North America but overseas as well; and her contributions to educational standards have extended beyond Seventh-day Adventist circles through her membership and offices held in several educational, honor, and professional societies. Her retirement last year marked the end of four decades of teaching and administration in the field of secretarial and business education. An endowed scholarship has been established by her family in her honor to be awarded to secretarial, office management, or business education majors. Dr. McKee will receive the DISTINGUISHED UNIVERSITY SERVICE AWARD at the combined Conferring of Degrees for the College of Arts and Sciences and the Schools of Education and Business and Management.

### MILTON J. MURRAY

Director of Philanthropic Service for Institutions General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists

Mr. Murray is an alumnus of Loma Linda University. During nearly four decades, his professional life has been dedicated to medical and educational institutional advancement. He has established several public relations and development programs and has served as consultant to more than fifty institutions on two continents in twelve countries. Mr. Murray has also been instrumental in establishing four funds: the \$1.4 million Hospital Development Fund in 1979; the \$4.3 million Business Executives' Challenge to Alumni (BECA) Fund in 1980; a \$2 million fund for Adventist secondary education in 1986; and a \$650,000 fund for STEP/UP, a project designed to attract young people to the field of philanthropy. It is estimated that during his professional career he has directed programs and directly influenced institutions in acquiring approximately \$60 million. He actively promotes the interests of the profession in a variety of ways, from chairing various development organization committees to publication of such philanthropy-related pieces as the booklet "Accent on Philanthropy" and the "Page-A-Day Calendar — Giving Is True Loving." Mr. Murray has been the recipient of several awards, including the highest honor bestowed on fundraisers by the National Association for Hospital Development — the Si Seymour Award. The title UNIVERSITY ALUMNUS will be conferred on Mr. Murray at the combined Conferring of Degrees for the College of Arts and Sciences and the Schools of Education and Business and Management.



THOMAS M. AND VIOLET J. ZAPARA Life Support Products, Inc.

Mr. and Mrs. Zapara are alumni of La Sierra College. Mr. Zapara began his professional career in sales for a pharmaceutical company and Mrs. Zapara taught in the Seventh-day Adventist school system for five years after graduation. In 1952 they formed their own company, Zee Medical Products, which specialized in first-aid products to industry. In 1982 Zee Medical Products was sold. The Zaparas retained a small emergency medical portion, which they have built into the worldwide concern known as Life Support Products, Inc. In addition to meeting the demands of chairing the board of Life Support Products, Inc., Mr. Zapara also finds time for numerous non-business activities, including membership on the Board of Trustees and Executive Committee of Loma Linda University, member of University Councilors, president of Adventist Layman's Services and Industries Missions, Inc., and member of several other boards and organizations. Mr. Zapara was the recipient of the University's Distinguished Humanitarian Award in 1981.

In 1988, as a result of a generous gift given by Mr. and Mrs. Zapara, the Distinguished Undergraduate Teaching Awards were established by the General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists. These awards will be presented annually through 1992 to three outstanding college/university teachers on each North American Division campus in recognition of teaching excellence and devotion to the objectives of education in the Christian context. In addition to these thirty-six annual awards, a national award will also be presented to the most outstanding teacher in each of three areas: the sciences, the humanities, and the professional disciplines. In spite of their varied and far-flung business and civic interests, the Zaparas agree that their shared hobby is their three granddaughters. A special University presentation will be made to Mr. and Mrs. Zapara at the combined Conferring of Degrees for the College of Arts and Sciences and the Schools of Education and Business and Management.

# THE THOMAS AND VIOLET ZAPARA DISTINGUISHED UNDERGRADUATE TEACHING AWARDS

The ZAPARA AWARDS, established in 1988 as the result of a generous gift given by Thomas and Violet Zapara, are presented in recognition of teaching excellence and devotion to the objectives of education in the Christian context. Thirty-six \$1,000 awards will be presented annually through 1992 to three outstanding teachers on each North American Division campus; and a national award of \$3,000 will be presented to the most outstanding teacher in each of three areas: the sciences, the humanities, and the professional disciplines.

The names of La Sierra campus recipients of the 1988-1989 Zapara Awards were not available at the time of printing.

Loma Linda campus recipients of the 1988-1989 Zapara Awards are:

# BONNIE L. MEYER, M.S., Assistant Professor of Nursing

For her innovative teaching methods, designed to develop skill in critical thinking; for consistently high nationwide percentile rankings among her students in her specialty; for her carefully planned courses and lectures; for her supportive attitude in her relationships with her students, even while placing the responsibility for learning squarely on their shoulders; for living her spiritual ideals firmly yet unpretentiously; for her leadership among her faculty colleagues. "She is always ready to share her ideas and to provide encouragement to her fellow teachers."

# KAREN A. SIMPSON, B.S., Assistant Professor of Dental Hygiene

For her respect for her discipline and her able modeling of the profession of dental hygienist; for her high expectations for her students, combined with affirmation and encouragement; for her keen sense of personal and professional ethics; for her conscientious and thorough attention to class preparations and other pedagogic tasks; for her overtime coaching and counseling of her students; for the contagion of her commitment to excellence. "She has laid down a spiritual foundation for me to follow."

### KAREN M. PENDLETON, B.S., Instructor in Occupational Therapy

For her orderly, well-structured and readily comprehensible lectures; for her marked competence in and broad knowledge of her field, attested to by the sustained respect of peers and alumni; for voluntarily carrying heavy teaching loads; for her self-sacrificing devotion to her students; for her consistent enthusiasm. "She exemplifies the fruits of the Spirit."

# THE PROGRAMS

# SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

May twenty-eight, nine o'clock, Loma Linda campus mall

6

PRELUDE Redlands Chamber Orchestra

GEORGEANN PETERSON, conductor

Allegro molto from Symphony no. 40 in G Minor . . . Mozart

Overture from Impressario . . . Mozart

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

PATRICIA J. FOSTER and WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Trumpet Overture from The Indian Queen . . . Purcell

SCRIPTURE MARK R. RANZINGER

AND BRETT W. ROBINSON

INVOCATION Class Pastors

MUSICAL SELECTION Piano Concerto in A Minor

Allegro molto moderato . . . Grieg

SONDRA E. SNIDER, piano

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

PRESENTATION THE PRESIDENT

OF AWARDS

INTRODUCTION OF SPEAKER DAVID B. HINSHAW, Vice President for Medical Affairs

ADDRESS BENJAMIN S. CARSON

Director, Division of Pediatric Neurosurgery Codirector, Section of Neurosurgical Oncology

Assistant Professor of Neurological Surgery, Oncology, and Pediatrics

The Johns Hopkins University and Hospital

THE MEDICAL MISSION LAND OF AMERICA

CLASS RESPONSE LEONARD S. KURIAN

President of the Class

PRESENTATION HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

OF CLASS

CONFERRING OF DEGREES THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS B. LYN BEHRENS, Dean of the School

AND WILLIAM M. HOOKER, Associate Dean of the School

CHARGE TO THE CLASS LEONARD S. WERNER, Assistant Dean of the School

JAMES J. COUPERUS, Associate Dean of the School

PHYSICIAN'S OATH GARY E. MARAIS

Assistant Professor, Department of Medicine

BENEDICTION WILBER ALEXANDER

ACADEMIC RECESSION Allegro from Symphony no. 5 in C Minor, op. 67 . . . Beethoven

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

Because the University provides to each graduate a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation, guests are asked to reserve picture taking until after the program.

# CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

#### **HUMAN BIOLOGY**

David Glenn Fuller

Kenneth Lloyd Rexinger

# DOCTOR OF MEDICINE

Martin Keith Abbott B.S. Walla Walla College 1985 Naphthali Arr Alinsod Loma Linda University As

Johnny Arruda

B.S. Union College 1985 Dale Elizabeth Assam

B.S. Union College 1985 Edward Baker

B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

Darrell Lynn Bowyer B.S. Southwestern Adventist College 1985

Sonja Del Brandt B.s. Loma Linda University as 1985

Ronald Alan Broadwell California State University, San Bernardino

Ralph Andrew Brown B.s. Andrews University 1985

Mark Duane Cady

B.S. Andrews University 1983 Rhonda Louise Campbell

B.A. California State University, Chico 1984

DuWayne Allen Carlson B.A. Union College 1985

Deanna Louise Carr B.A. Walla Walla College 1984 B.S.W. Walla Walla College 1984

Jeffrey Allen Carr B.S. Walla Walla College 1985 Judy Ling-Lih Cheng-Chen

B.S. University of North Dakota 1985

Yeong Sun Chon B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

Kelly Denise Chung

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

Kathleen Janette Clem B.S. Tennessee Technological University 1982

Victoria Valinor Curtis B.S. Loma Linda University sn 1980 Clifford Carl Douglas

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1981 M.S. Loma Linda University Gs 1983

**Bradley Clayton Drury** B.A. Union College 1985 Michael Raymond Duehrssen

B.A. Union College 1984

Robert H. Dunham B.A. Point Loma College 1984

LeRoy Paul Edwards B.s. Columbia Union College 1981

Curtis Eugene Eldenburg B.S. Union College 1985

Lisa Nanette Ohman Erhard B.A. Southern College of SDA 1984

Mari Kay Evans-Smith B.S. George Fox College 1984

Kathryn Jill Fankhanel B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Joseph Randall Feikes B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

Yvonne Annette Baldwin Foster B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

Toyomi Fukushima B.S. Pacific Union College 1984

David Glenn Fuller Pacific Union College

Kirby Dean Gabrys B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

Ray Irwin Georgeson B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

Debra Rae Gladden B.A. Walla Walla College 1985

Gary Ned Gregerson B.S. Southern Utah State College 1985

Joseph Ray Grim B.S. Pennsylvania State University 1984

Dale Jay Gross B.s. Pacific Union College 1985 Charles Lynn Hardison

B.A. Point Loma College 1983

Roger Rush Hill

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1981

Lothar Wilhelm Hillenkoetter

Union College

Elizabeth Ann Hoag

B.S. Loma Linda University sn 1981

David Alan Hutton

B.A. Walla Walla College 1985

George Mohan Isaac

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1984

Glenn Reginald Jeffery B.A. Loma Linda University As 1983

Ronald Jay Jimenez

University of Florida, Gainesville

Cameron Jay Johnson

Loma Linda University As

Daniel Alan Jones Andrews University

Misao George Kawamura B.A. Union College 1985

Kimberly Ann Kenfield

B.S. Loma Linda University sn 1985

Kenneth Kwanseung Kim Loma Linda University As

E. Anthony Kirindongo

B.s. Shorter College 1981

Leonard Sunil Kurian

B.S. University of Alberta, Edmonton 1979
B.S. Loma Linda University as 1981

Gregory Scott Lang

Pacific Union College

David Jon LeBeau

Andrews University

John Kwang Chul Lee B.s. Andrews University 1985

Suk Chun Lee

B.A. California State University, Los Angeles 1982

Albert Yeung Kei Li B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1984

Berty Panyajinta Liau

B.S. Atlantic Union College 1981

M.S. Loma Linda University Gs 1983

Glenn Harold Littell

B.S. East Tennessee State University 1984

Anne Marie Lynch-Hardebeck

Biola University

Glenn Paul Matney

B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

Jonathan Kevin Mays

B.A. Oakwood College 1985

Edward Alan McCluskey

B.s. Walla Walla College 1980

Mark Scott McConnell

B.S. University of California, Irvine 1984

Marcella Ruth McLarty

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1981

M.S. Loma Linda University Gs 1984

Caroline Anne Millar

B.S. University of California, Davis 1984

Donald Allen Mitzelfelt

B.S. Andrews University 1983

Daniel Yoshito Mochizuki

B.s. Pacific Union College 1985

Harold Guy Moore

B.A. Point Loma College 1985

James Sherman Nagel

Pacific Union College

Curtis Reed Nerness

B.S. Andrews University 1985

Anthony Wayne Nioso

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1984

Lucy Adriana Ocampo

B.A. Andrews University 1984

Kurt Richard Olson

B.S. Andrews University 1985

Iwan Sing Djwan Ong

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1982

Roy Brant Opsahl

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1984

Marilyn Sandra Ortuno

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

David Harold Panossian

B.S. Walla Walla College 1985

Rebecca Jean Patchin

B.S. Walla Walla College 1971

Robyn Harold Peckham

Walla Walla College

Rebeca Eileen Piantini

B.S. Southwestern Adventist College 1985

Brenda Lee Polite

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983

John Anthony Rambharose

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1981

Mark Rene Ranzinger B.A. Walla Walla College 1985

Chervl Lynne Reinhardt

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1985

Tracy Marie Reves

A.B. Sarah Lawrence College 1985

Kenneth Lloyd Rexinger

Loma Linda University As

Reginald Dietel Rice, Jr.

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1984

Brian Winston Rich

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

Russell David Rider

B.A. Walla Walla College 1983

Brett William Robinson

B.A. Walla Walla College 1985 Gregory Earl Robinson

B.A. Walla Walla College 1985

Matthew Lee Romans

B.A. Pacific Union College 1985

Jodi Lynn Saunders

B.S. Pacific Union College 1985 Keith Alexander Schauermann

B.S. University of Calgary 1983

Brian Peter Schwartz

B.S. Andrews University 1985

Kari Kristine Scott

B.S. The Master's College 1984

Tadd L. Selby

California State University, Chico

Tiffany YanRin Sheh B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1984

Thomas Scott Sherwin

B.S. Andrews University 1984

Wendy Mae Kroes Siegersma B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

Darrin Scott Smith

B.A. California State University, Fresno 1984

Jimmie Marquette Smith

B.s. Morehouse College 1981

PH.D. Loma Linda University Gs 1987

Sondra Esther Snider

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1985

James Gregory Sowards B.S. Andrews University 1985

B. Montgomery Stewart University of Nevada

Peter Donald Fredric Strutz

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

Brian Matthew Swope

B.A. Union College 1983

David Martin Swope

B.A. Union College 1983

Raynell Lori Tsunokai

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

James Douglas Twomley

B.S. Andrews University 1983

Glenda Faye Umali

B.s. Andrews University 1984

Rene Umali

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1984

Sheryl Anne Verska

B.S. Pacific Union College 1984
M.S. Loma Linda University Gs 1986

Steven Allan Wahlen

B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

James Ira Wallstrom

B.s. Stanford University 1983

Nick Allen Walters

B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

On Wang B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

John Lovell Warwick, Jr.

B.A. California State University, Chico 1985

Michael David Whiting

Pacific Union College

Kirk Ellsworth Willard

B.S. Walla Walla College 1985

Brett Stephan Williams Oakwood College

Brent Curtiss Wilson

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983

David Whiting Wilson

B.A. Atlantic Union College 1984

Sharon Elizabeth Wong B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

Douglas D. H. Yun

B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

I solemnly pledge myself to consecrate my life to the service of humanity.

I will give to my teachers the respect and gratitude which is their due.

I will practice my profession with conscience and dignity.

The health of my patient will be my first consideration.

I will respect the secrets which are confided in me.

I will maintain, by all means in my power, the honor and the noble traditions of the medical profession.

My colleagues will be my brothers.

I will not permit considerations of religion, nationality, race, party, politics, or social standing to intervene between my duty and my patient.

I will maintain the utmost respect for human life, from the time of conception; even under threat I will not use my medical knowledge contrary to the laws of humanity.

I make these promises solemnly, freely, and upon my honor.

[GENEVA 1948]



I begin once more my daily work. Be thou with me, Almighty Father of Mercy, in all my efforts to heal the sick. For without thee, man is but a helpless creature. Grant that I may be filled with love for my art and for my fellowmen. May the thirst for gain and the desire for fame be far from my heart. For these are the enemies of Pity and the ministers of Hate. Grant that I may be able to devote myself, body and soul, to thy children who suffer from pain.

Preserve my strength, that I may be able to restore the strength of the rich and the poor, the good and the bad, the friend and the foe. Let me see in the sufferer the man alone. When wiser men teach me, let me be humble to learn; for the mind of man is so puny and the art of healing is so vast. But when fools are ready to advise me or to find fault with me, let me not listen to their folly. Let me be intent upon one thing, O Father of Mercy, to be always merciful to thy suffering children.

May there never rise in me the notion that I know enough, but give me strength and leisure and zeal to enlarge my knowledge. Our work is great and the mind of man presses forward forever. Thou hast chosen me in thy grace to watch over the life and death of thy creatures. I am about to fulfill my duties. Guide me in this immense work so that it may be of avail.

[MAIMONIDES]

# SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY

May twenty-eight, five o'clock, Loma Linda campus mall

6

PRELUDE Loma Linda Academy Symphonic Band

PHILIP R. BINKLEY, director

Seagate Overture . . . Swearingen

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH and DONALD L. PETERS, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Processional March: Ceremonial procession

(Pomp and Circumstance, march no. 4) . . . Elgar

(arr. Grundman)

Triumphal March (Aida) . . . Verdi (arr. Bullock)

INVOCATION RICHARD L. PARKER

Associate Professor of Oral Diagnosis, Radiology, and Pathology

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

PRESENTATION OF AWARDS THE PRESIDENT

MUSICAL SELECTION KAREN DUMITRU, JOYCELINE GALIZA, LA TAYNA MITCHELL-MILLER

LORI WINN, piano

Graduating Dental Hygienists

So Far . . . Rodgers

INTRODUCTION JUDSON KLOOSTER, Dean of the School

OF SPEAKER

ADDRESS RICHARD C. OLIVER

Professor of Periodontology and Health Ecology

School of Dentistry and Center for Health Services Research

University of Minnesota

**NEW BEGINNINGS** 

PRESENTATION OF CLASSES

HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS

THE DEAN

THOR C. BAKLAND, Executive Associate Dean

JONI A. SELF, Chairman, Department of Dental Hygiene

CHARGE TO THE CLASSES

THE DEAN

DENTIST'S OATH

THE DEAN

RESPONSE FOR GRADUATES

CRISTINE KELLY

President of the Class of Graduating Dental Hygienists

RAYMOND H. FUNADA

President of the Class of Graduating Dentists

**MUSICAL SELECTION** 

Louis Mo, Class of '89, Violin

ROBERT RHO, piano

Praeludium and Allegro . . . Kreisler

**BENEDICTION** 

STACEY HOLLOW

Instructor in Dental Hygiene

ACADEMIC RECESSION

His Honor March . . . Fillmore (ed. Fennell)

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

Because the University provides to each graduate a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation, guests are asked to reserve picture taking until after the program.

# CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

## BACHELOR OF SCIENCE - DENTAL HYGIENE

Sandy Becky Arshat
Michelle Campbell Badura
Linda McKeehan Carpenter
Michelle Diane Cave
Julie Ann Chin
Karen Lynn Dumitru
Penny Alene Elmore, cum laude
Joyceline Marie Galiza
Jennifer Richards Harris, cum laude
Heidi Marie Hernandez
Karen Marie Judd
Christine Terzakis Kelly

Dawn M. Kimura
Renee Michelle Lambert
Leticia Cox Lenoir, cum laude
Brenda Sue Liao
Jennifer Kris Lindgren, magna cum
laude
La Tayna Gayle Mitchell
Carlyn J. Nary
Lillian M. Navarrete
Debra Ozanich
Jacqueline Sue Ridgley
LeAnne Virginia Rycraft

Jana Wright Schalo
Tammy Warner Seright, magna cum
laude
Janis Case Smith
Nancy E. Smith
Kelly Lynn Solorio
Shelly Ann Stem
Esther Marie Vigil
Lavaun Trine Wallewein, cum laude
Lori Elizabeth Winn
Christie Diane Winter

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE - HUMAN BIOLOGY

Chester Roy Banaag Joseph Yo-Chan Chung Eric Duane Fraser Ingeburg Hardy Gregory Paul Haworth Douglas Gairns Ness David Don Nielsen Karl Douglas Peach Karen Patricia Van Dyke Gregory Erwin Vixie

#### DOCTOR OF DENTAL SURGERY

Robert Emmett Anderson Pacific Union College

Alenoush Baghdasarian

B.S. University of California, Los Angeles 1984

Chester Roy Banaag Pacific Union College Donald Gordon Belke

Walla Walla College John Roy Buoncristiani

B.A. California State University, Northridge 1985

Perry Dean Burtch Walla Walla College

Julia Elaine Carlson

B.A. California State University, Fullerton 1985

Craig Allen Chamberlain

B.S. University of California, Riverside 1985

Gary Hilton Chan

California State University, Northridge

Lawrence Hei-Fei Char

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1982

Jady Lee Chiakowsky Union College Sonia Kim Chon

Loma Linda University As

Billy Dai-Sung Chung B.S. Pacific Union College 1984

Joseph Yo-Chan Chung Pacific Union College

Linda Adel Drury

B.S. Loma Linda University sp 1984

Steven Duane Dunker

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983

Timothy Shawn Elloway

B.S. Walla Walla College 1984

Robin Fang

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

Eric Duane Fraser Pacific Union College Raymond Hiroshi Funada

B.s. Pacific Union College 1985

Roy Kenny Garcia

California State University, San Bernardino

Stewart Allen Gately B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

Merle Franklin Godfrey III Pacific Union College

Curtis Lee Gottfried

University of California, Riverside

Raja Edmond Haddad

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1981

Richard Allan Hardt Pacific Union College

Ingeburg Hardy

Pacific Union College

Gregory Paul Haworth Loma Linda University As

Marshall Clarke Hollingsead II

B.S. Loma Linda University as 1983

Brenton Scott Hood

Loma Linda University AS

Edward M. Ines

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983

Kendall Eugene James

B.A. Loma Linda University as 1985

David Juhnggeun Junn

University of California, Riverside

Ralph Lloyd Juriansz

B.S. Andrews University 1980 PH.D. Loma Linda University Gs 1986

Janelle Siebenlist Kuhlman

University of California, Riverside

Heather Elisabeth Lastine

University of Texas, Arlington

Milton A. Lau

Pacific Union College

Daniel Inyoung Lee

Fullerton College

Takbiu Lo

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1982

Rosanie Muzzolon Lopes

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

Douglas Arthur Lott Walla Walla College

Jeffrey John Matson Walla Walla College

Jeffrey Alan McAuliffe Columbia Union College

Eric M. Meyer

B.S. Christ College 1985

Louis Mo

Pacific Union College

Hiromi Mochizuki

B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

Gregory E. Morgan

B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

Douglas Gairns Ness Loma Linda University As

Hoang Thanh Nguyen University of California, Irvine

Nguyen Huu Nguyen B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1984

Craig Alan Nickmeyer

B.A. University of California, San Diego 1985

David Don Nielsen Loma Linda University sn

Karl Douglas Peach Walla Walla College

Patricia Helen Peck The University of New Mexico

Lisa Renee Rentschler

B.S. Loma Linda University as 1985

Richard James Richardson II

B.S. University of California, Riverside 1984 M.S. University of California, Riverside 1985

Gerald Merle Roberts, Jr. B.S. Pacific Union College 1985

Fouad George Saad B.A. Walla Walla College 1983

Marlene Ramona Salazar

B.A. Shipps College 1985

Mabel B. Schneider-Utz

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983

Nat R. Shain

B.S. University of California, Riverside, 1975

Miroslav Stanic

B.A. Loma Linda University as 1983

Gregory Leroy Stephens

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1984

Mark Leroy Stephens
Loma Linda University as
Cameron Sayre Stewart
Walla Walla College
Julia Denise Sturgeon
B.S. Loma Linda University as 1982
Glenn Burman Sturges, Jr.
B.S. Pacific Union College 1985
Roderick William Tataryn
Walla Walla College
Dwight Maynard Tryon
B.A. Pacific Union College 1982
Kirk Alan Turner
B.S. Loma Linda University as 1980

Steven Lee VanDenburgh
Pacific Union College
Karen Patricia Van Dyke
Andrews University
Curtis Elwin Vixie
Walla Walla College
Gregory Erwin Vixie
Pacific Union College
Johanna Lynn White
B.S. Walla Walla College 1985
Adwen Poh Pen Yap
Loma Linda University As
E. Richard Zbaraschuk
Walla Walla College

#### INTERNATIONAL DENTISTRY PROGRAM

Ana Maria Pinto

The following will be awarded degrees May 1989:

Chan-Yen Lin B.M.D. Taipei Medical College 1978 M.D.S. University of Pittsburgh 1985 Richard Witold Markowicz Medical Academy, Poland Phuc The Nguyen B.D.S. University of Saigon 1970

B.D.S. Pontificia Universidad Javeriana 1983 Sonia Therese Sabbagh B.D.S. University of Khartoum 1984 Ildefonso Vigil B.D.S. Universidad Autonoma Guadalajara 1976

The following will be awarded degrees December 1989:

Sanjiv Bhatia B.D.S. Guru Nanak Dev University 1982 Chung-Long Hwang B.M.D. Taipei Medical College 1983 Jung-Jung Liu B.M.D. Taipei Medical College 1982 Huy Mai
B.D.S. University of Saigon 1980
B.S.E. Western Michigan University 1986
Georgeta Genna Molnar
B.D.S. Institute of Medicine and Pharmacy, Bucharest 1966
Lan Thi Phuong Nguyen
D.M.D. University of Brussels 1985

# **AWARDS**

DENTAL HYGIENE

Bates Award: LINDA CARPENTER.

California Dental Hygienists' Association Outstanding Leadership Award: JACQUELINE RIDGLEY.

Middleton Award: ESTHER VIGIL, LA VAUN WALLEWEIN.

Mitchell Award: CHRISTINE KELLY.

Research Award:

Sigma Phi Alpha: JENNIFER HARRIS, CHRISTINE KELLY, LETICIA LENOIR.

Dean's Award: PENNY ELMORE.

#### DENTISTRY

Academy of General Dentistry: E. RICHARD ZBARASCHUK.

Academy of Operative Dentistry: JADY L. CHIAKOWSKY.

Alpha Omega Scholarship: B. SCOTT HOOD.

Alumni Association: ERIC D. FRASER.

American Academy of Dental Radiology: CURTIS L. GOTTFRIED.

American Academy of Periodontology: DAVID J. JUNN.

American Association of Endodontists: JEFFREY J. MATSON.

American Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons: BILLY D. CHUNG.

American Association of Orthodontists: JANELLE O. KUHLMAN.

American Association of Women Dentists: HEATHER E. LASTINE.

American Society of Dentistry for Children: RICHARD JAMES RICHARDSON II.

American Dental Society of Anesthesiology: JOSEPH Y. CHUNG.

Preclinical Basic Sciences: KENDALL E. JAMES (received his sophomore year).

California Dental Association: JADY L. CHIAKOWSKY.

F. Gene Dixon Student Leadership: CRAIG A. CHAMBERLAIN.

Fixed Prosthodontics: GERALD M. ROBERTS, JR.

American Academy of Implant Dentistry: ERIC M. MEYER.

International College of Dentists: JULIA D. STURGEON.

National Association of Seventh-day Adventist Dentists: RAYMOND H. FUNADA.

Omicron Kappa Upsilon: Craig A. Chamberlain, Jady L. Chiakowsky, B. Scott Hood, Kendall E. James, Ebenezer Johnson (IDP), David J. Junn, Takbiu Lo, Hiromi Mochizuki, Douglass G. Ness, Karl D. Peach, Adwen P. Yap.

American Academy of Oral Medicine: PERRY D. BURTCH.

Oral Surgery: GARY H. CHAN.

Pierre Fauchard Academy: KARL D. PEACH.

Teledyne Hanau Removable Prosthodontics: TAKBIU LO.

Quintessence Publishing Co.: KENDALL E. JAMES (restorative dentistry), PATRICIA H. PECK (periodontics), LISA R. RENTSCHLER (dental research).

American Society of Dentistry for Children, Southern California Unit: JULIA D. STURGEON.

Americal Academy of Oral Pathology: CRAIG A. NICKMEYER.

Southern California Academy of Oral Pathology: CRAIG A. NICKMEYER.

American College of Dentists, Southern California Section: KARL D. PEACH.

Ben W. Oesterling Award in Removable Partial Dentures: E. RICHARD ZBARASCHUK.

Waldo W. Wareham Award in Pediatric Dentistry: LISA R. RENTSCHLER.

Semantodontics, Inc.: DAVID J. JUNN.

ADA/Dentsply Student Clinician: LISA R. RENTSCHLER, RICHARD J. RICHARDSON II (received their junior year).

Southern California Academy of Endodontics: DAVID J. JUNN.

G. Hartzell Clinician: DOUGLASS G. NESS.

President's: B. SCOTT HOOD.

M. Webster Prince: RAYMOND H. FUNADA.

INTERNATIONAL DENTISTRY PROGRAM

Clinical Excellence: SONIA SABBAGH.

Professionalism: DANNY LIN.

# GRADUATE SCHOOL

June eight, seven-thirty o'clock, University Church, Loma Linda campus

6

PRELUDE HAROLD DOERING, organ

Selections

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

PATRICIA J. FOSTER, and WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH, Associate Marshals,

assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Solemn Processional for a Festive Occasion . . . Strauss-Widor

INVOCATION NIELS-ERIK ANDREASEN

Professor of Old Testament

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

MUSICAL SELECTION KRISTINE TONGE, soprano; MELINDA MARQUEZ, alto; JOSE FUENTES, tenor

Friends for Life . . . Omartian

PRESENTATION OF W. BARTON RIPPON, Dean of the School

AWARDS THE PRESIDENT

INTRODUCTION THE DEAN OF SPEAKER

ADDRESS ARTHUR F. GLASSER

Dean Emeritus and Senior Professor of Theology, Mission, and East Asian Studies School of World Mission

Fuller Theological Seminary

YOU HAVE STAYED LONG ENOUGH AT THIS MOUNTAIN

PRESENTATION
OF CLASS

HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS

THE DEAN

ARNO KUTZNER, Director of Admissions and Records, assisting

**BENEDICTION** 

PATRICIA K. JOHNSTON

Associate Professor of Nutrition

ACADEMIC RECESSION

Finale . . . Vierne

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

**RECEPTION** 

Immediately following in Fellowship Hall

Because the University provides to each graduate a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation, guests are asked to reserve picture taking until after the program.

# CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Joilo Cesar Barbosa	Rudolf Gustav Hahn
nutrition  BACH, EQUIV. Fundação Universidade de Brasilia 1986	periodontics B.D.S. University of London 1979
Roberto Enrique Biaggi	M.D. Der Universitat zu Koln 1985
geology	Margaret Wilkie Hepburn
BACH. EQUIV. Colegio Adventista del Plata M.S. Walla Walla College 1978	nursing
Paula Barnaba	B.S. Dundee College of Technology 1979  Mary Catherine Norman Hess
nursing	nursing
B.S. California State University, Long Beach 1987	B.S. Bellarmine College 1986
Javier Canut	Charles Edwin Hodgins
orthodontics LIC. Universidad Complutense de Madrid 1984	marriage and family therapy B.S.C. University of Winnipeg 1978
D.D.s. Universidad Complutense de Madrid 1986	Carla Huffstetler
Janie Mary Chaname-Carrio	marriage and family therapy
marriage and family therapy	B.S. Brigham Young University 1979
B.A. Loma Linda University as 1978 M.A. University of California, Riverside 1987	Linda Carol Janney Hughes
Luke Kg Choi	nursing B.S. Albright College 1973
orthodontics	B.S. South Dakota State University 1982
B.S Loma Linda University SD 1986	Yuan-Line Hung
D.D.s. Loma Linda University sp 1986	physiology
Deborah Darlene Christensen marriage and family therapy	B.M.E. Kaohsiung Medical College 1985
B.S. Pacific Union College 1987	Pamela Kay Johnson marriage and family therapy
Starlie Luna Cuna	B.S.W. Walla Walla College 1983
nursing	Wendy Kay Johnson
B.S. Philippine Union College 1975	nursing
James Wayland Davis orthodontics	B.S. University of Wisconsin, Eau Claire 1983
B.A. Southern College of SDA 1969	Carol Davis Jones marriage and family therapy
D.D.s. Loma Linda University sD 1974	B.S. Loma Linda University SN 1982
Betty N. Denler marriage and family therapy	Karen Lynn King
B.S. Andrews University 1958	microbiology B.S. Pacific Union College 1984
M.A. California State University, Los Angeles 1974	Kelly Alan King
Deanna Howard Duerksen	microbiology
marriage and family therapy B.S. Loma Linda University AS 1972	B.S. Pacific Union College 1986
Bonnie Engle Forrester	Kelly Andrew Kinsley
anatomy	biochemistry B.S. Pacific Union College 1984
B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1969	Sonya Ensley Kramer
Jose Leonardo Fuentes	nursing
marriage and family therapy B.S. Loma Linda University AS 1987	B.S. Walla Walla College 1962
Heidi Miller Funk	Nan-Shih Lee nursing
nursing	B.S. Loma Linda University sn 1987
B.S. University of the State of New York, Albany 1980	Jeffrey Forrest Madden
Carol Diane Furr-Bauer marriage and family therapy	marriage and family therapy
B.S. Loma Linda University As 1981	B.A. Southern California College 1987
Karl J. Gebhard	Melinda Diane Marquez, MAR speech-language pathology
nutrition	B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1987
B.A. Loma Linda University As 1986	Janice Parchment Martin
James Alan Grabow orthodontics	nursing
B.S. Loma Linda University sp 1986	B.A. Andrews University 1973 B.S. California State University, San Bernardino 1985
D.D.S. Loma Linda University SD 1986	Terry Everett Miller, DEC
Barbara Leigh Groeneveld, DEC	marriage and family therapy
speech-language pathology B.A. Humboldt State University 1987	B.S. Walla Walla College 1983
The state of the s	

Christina Marie Nicoloro marriage and family therapy B.A. California State University, Los Angeles 1987 Judith Ann Pallia nursing B.S. George Mason University 1976 Donald John Pusateri, DEC B.S. California State Polytechnic University, Pomona 1980 Steven Peter Rajadas physiology B.s. Lynchburg College 1981 Charlene Joan Repique microbiology

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1984 Patrick William Riseley geology B.S. Loma Linda University As 1986 Lasia Alexandria Roga marriage and family therapy B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

Mark Jesse Saylor orthodontics B.S. California Lutheran College 1982 D.D.S. Loma Linda University sp 1986 Janelle Lynn Scott, MAR speech-language pathology

B.A. University of Florida 1986

David Lee Shelton, MAR marriage and family therapy B.S. San Diego State University 1975 M.DIV. Fuller Theological Seminary 1977 D.MIN. Fuller Theological Seminary 1984 Jacqueline Lynn Smith, MAR speech-language pathology B.A. University of New Mexico 1986 Nicolle Christine Sobieszyk nursing B.S. Kearney State College 1985 Vickie Stead marriage and family therapy B.A. Pacific Union College 1982 Rebecca Legg Stetzel marriage and family therapy B.A. California State University, Fullerton 1987 Kristine Rene Tonge

speech-language pathology B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1988 Cynthia Louise Voight marriage and family therapy B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982 Audrey Renee Whitacre

B.S.N. East Carolina University 1984

nursing

### MASTER OF ARTS

Robert Dean Bates religion B.S. Loma Linda University As 1987 Ove Selmer Berntsen religion BACH. EQUIV. Newbold College 1980 Andrew Joel Farrel family life education B.TH. Caribbean Union College 1977 Laura Joan Gulley English

B.A. Loma Linda University as 1988

Gladys Davis Holmes family life education B.A. Loma Linda University as 1956 M.A. Loma Linda University se 1984 John Dean Leenhouwers religion B.A. Andrews University 1986 Joel Campos Munoz religion B.A. Loma Linda University as 1986 Michael Dylan Welch B.A. Walla Walla College 1985

# DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Zhong Rong Luo, DEC
anatomy
B.M.E. Sichuan Medical College 1970
M.S. Sichuan Medical College 1982
Dissertation: "The Prenatal Development of the 'Synaptic'
Structures in the Guinea Pig Pineal Gland."

Kerby Clyde Oberg
anatomy
B.S. Walla Walla College 1983
Dissertation: "Regulation of Epidermal Growth Factor
Receptor Synthesis by Retinoic Acid and Dexamethasone."

Ernest Roe Schwab III
biology
B.S. Union College 1976
Dissertation: "Heartbeat Rate Modulation Mediated by the
Ventral Nerve Cord in the Honey Bee, Apis mellifera."

Jeff M. Tosk
biology
B.A. University of the State of New York, New Paltz 1973
Dissertation: "Modulation of Macrophage Chemiluminescence by Biological Response Modifers and Neuroendocrine Harmones."
Robin Eugene Vance, DEC
physiology
B.S. Loma Linda University As 1981
M.S. Loma Linda University GS 1984
Dissertation: "Effect of Dietary Factors on Mutagenesis, Metabolism, and Binding to DNA of Benzo[a]pyrene and Benzo[a]pyrene 7, 8-Dihydrodiol."

# **AWARDS**

Dean's Award: JEFFREY M. TOSK.

President's Award: DONN A. LA TOUR.

# SCHOOL OF NURSING

June nine, ten o'clock, University Church, Loma Linda campus

640

PRELUDE HAROLD DOERING, organ

Solemn Melody . . . Davies

Rhosymedre . . . Vaughan-Williams

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH, and DONALD L. PETERS, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Pomp and Circumstance . . . Elgar

INVOCATION SYLVIA DAVIS

Associate Director of Admissions, School of Dentistry

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

PRESENTATION HELEN E. KING, Dean of the School

OF AWARDS THE PRESIDENT

MUSICAL SELECTION SHARON LEE

Let the Bright Seraphim . . . Handel

KATHY OH, piano

INTRODUCTION THE DEAN OF SPEAKER

ADDRESS KATHLEEN F. O'CONNOR

Associate Professor of Nursing (on leave)

HEROES FOR THE TEST

PRESENTATION OF CLASSES

HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS

THE DEAN

AND

PATRICIA J. FOSTER, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, assisting

CHARGE TO THE CLASSES

**BENEDICTION** 

LOIS VAN CLEVE

Professor of Nursing

ACADEMIC RECESSION

Toccata Festiva . . . Purvis

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

RECEPTION

Immediately following in Fellowship Hall

Because the University provides to each graduate a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation, guests are asked to reserve picture taking until after the program.

# CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Melanie J. Acob Lorena Arano, cum laude Karla Ann Armstrong Linda Lee Bartlett Linda Jean Bell Elda Benitez Arlene R. Biggerstaff-Pearson Juana Ramos Camargo David Peyton Carelock Charlie James Chavez Geraldine Asis Corros Joni Lyn Danielsen Donald George Dawkins Suzette Ann Marie Dayes Rosemarie S. de Guzman Lupe De La Luz Sharon Rose Escara Solodin Ali Everett Susan Lynette Graham Elaine Heidelberg Dusanka Hristic Steve Anthony James

Mary Elizabeth Jensen Lorna Denise Kendrick-Moore Diane Kleinbauer, cum laude Naomi Aceres Laida Laurie Ann Lanca Sharon Mi Sun Lee Stephanie Lewis, DEC R. Galen Liklikwatil, DEC Micheline Robert Matheson, cum laude Jennifer A. Meltzer, summa cum laude Patrice Clor Mendiola, magna cum laude Patricia Marie Miller Marion Denise Moore Michelle Alta Morton Carol Wilson Munson, cum laude Pablo Rodolfo Murguia Sharon Renae Nance Karen Sue Nelson, cum laude Julie Ann Noble, DEC

Ellen Osias
Julie Chai Oi Lan Pang
Sara Maria Pena
Marlene Esther Prato
Mahala Ruth Preston
Caroline Radoc Radovan
Liliana Hazel Ramal
Michele Ann Robinson
Tamara Lynn Scheuble
Sabrina Ann Smith
Birgit St. Clair
Carolyn Ruth Stutler
Elizabeth Beryl Trautner, magna
cum laude
Veronica Tiang Ming Tsui
Paul David Warren
Kenneth Marshall Wheeler
Camelia Drakes Wilson
Stephanie Nelson Wright
Donavon Alexander Yapshing
Marilyn Yardley, MAR

# **AWARDS**

Dean's Award: KAREN S. NELSON.
Fineman Award: DUSANKA HRISTIC.
Passident's Award WARNEN AND AWARD.

President's Award: JENNIFER A. MELTZER.

Sigma Theta Tau:

LORENA ARANO, LINDA J. BELL, SUZETTE A. M. DAYES, DUSANKA HRISTIC, DIANE R. KLEINBAUER, STEPHANIE LEWIS, MICHELINE R. MATHESON, PATRICE K. MENDIOLA, LORNA K. MOORE, CAROL L. MUNSON, SHARON R. NANCE, KAREN S. NELSON, SABRINA A. SMITH, ELIZABETH B. TRAUTNER, VERONICA T. M. TSUI, PAUL D. WARREN, MARILYN YARDLEY.

# SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH

June nine, one-thirty o'clock, Campus Hill Church, Loma Linda campus

6

PRELUDE HAROLD DOERING, organ

Selections

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH and NORMAN L. MITCHELL, Associate Marshals,

assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Trumpet Voluntary . . . *Clarke* St. Anthony Chorale . . . *Haydn* 

INVOCATION RICHARD J. HAMMOND, Special Assistant to the Dean

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

PRESENTATION EDWIN H. KRICK, Dean of the School

OF AWARDS THE PRESIDENT

MUSICAL SELECTION JEANNE HILDEBRAND

The Grand Alleluia . . . Schubert

INTRODUCTION THE DEAN OF SPEAKER

ADDRESS CARROL S. SMALL

Professor, Department of Pathology

School of Medicine, Loma Linda University

THAT GOOD PART

PRESENTATION HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

OF CLASSES

CONFERRING OF DEGREES THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS THE DEAN

AND GEORGE E. JOHNSTON, Associate Dean of the School

CHARGE TO THE CLASSES

MUSICAL SELECTION Rejoice, Ye Pure in Heart!

Congregation

Rejoice, ye pure in heart!
Rejoice, give thanks, and sing;
Your festal banner wave on high,
The cross of Christ your King.

Rejoice! Rejoice! Rejoice, give thanks and sing!

Yes, on through life's long path,

Still chanting as ye go;

From youth to age, by night and day,

In gladness and in woe.

Rejoice! Rejoice! Rejoice, give thanks and sing!

Praise Him who reigns on high,

The Lord whom we adore

The Father, Son, and Holy Ghost,

One God forevermore.

Rejoice! Rejoice! Rejoice, give thanks and sing!

BENEDICTION THE ASSOCIATE DEAN

ACADEMIC RECESSION Toccata . . . Biggs

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

RECEPTION Immediately following, on the south lawn of the Campus Hill Church.

All are invited.

Because the University provides to each graduate a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation, guests are asked to reserve picture taking until after the program.

# CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PUBLIC HEALTH

Cynthia Jean Albrecht international health A.B. San Diego State University 1975 Daniel William Martin international health B.A. Goshen College 1987 James Sze Fai Wu, MAR international health B.L.A. Spicer Memorial College 1977

### MASTER OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Moses Bayo Awoniyi international health B.A. Oakwood College 1972 M.D. Loma Linda University sm 1978 M. Maher Ahmed Badri, MAR epidemiology

epidemiology
M.D. Aleppo University 1978

Mary Brannon Betancourt, MAR
health promotion

B.S.N. University of St. Thomas 1980

Lea Cassady Biancalana health promotion B.S. Saint Joseph's College 1985

Larry Eugene Blewett, MAR health administration

B.S. Southwestern Adventist College 1972

Carlos Francisco Borja III epidemiology, environmental health B.S. Loma Linda University as 1986

Dina Marie Canavero
epidemiology

B.S. University of the Pacific 1987 Joan McLeod Chea

health promotion
B.A. University of San Francisco 1966
M.A. University of California, Berkeley 1973

Kenneth Chester, DEC

health administration B.S. Arizona State University 1974

Lemay K. Christianson

health promotion

Bs University of Alas

B.S. University of Alaska, Anchorage 1980

Robin Kathleen Copner, MAR health promotion and education B.S. University of California, Davis 1987

Effie Bruce Courser health promotion B.S. Walla Walla College 1953

Karen Marascio Curtis health promotion B.S. University of Phoenix 1983

Lucienne Franklin Cyril, DEC interdepartmental

B.H.A. Florida International University 1988

Sharon Ann Dally, MAR public health nutrition, health promotion and education B.A. Loma Linda University as 1986

Mary Irene Daniels international health B.S. Idaho State University 1978 Indranil Babu Dasgupta, DEC

international health B.A. Duke University 1982

Stephen J. Dietrich epidemiology

B.s. Pennsylvania State University 1982

D.O. Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine 1986

Donald Freeman Dillahunty international health

B.S. Central Missouri State University 1975

Lawrence Edwin Dodds health promotion B.S. Wheaton College 1959 M.D. University of Southern California 1963

Margaret Malott Dragoon, MAR

health promotion

B.S. University of Oregon Health Sciences Center 1977

Wayne Stephen Dysinger health promotion B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982 M.D. Loma Linda University sm 1988 Ahmed Osman Abdelwahab El-Mahallawy, MAR health promotion and education M.B.CH.B. Cairo University 1975

Gary Lewis Evans, DEC health promotion B.S. University of Nebraska, Omaha 1978

Tommie Quinn Evans health promotion B.S. Chapman College 1985

Elizabeth Anne Falade, DEC health promotion

B.A. Wellesley College 1970 M.D. Tufts University 1973

Ted Robert Fernish health promotion M.D. Universitat Bern 1960 **Doris Poff Fields** 

public health nutrition, health promotion and education

B.s. University of Akron 1986

Andrew Eugene Floren health promotion

A.B. Washington University 1981

M.D. University of Texas, Galveston 1985

Jill Jafek Fulop

health promotion and education B.A. Andrews University 1986

Mark Peter Fulop

health promotion and education B.A. Andrews University 1986

Leslie O'Daniel Furlow, MAR

health administration B.S. University of Texas, Arlington 1985

Vilma Cecilia Galliano

health promotion

B.S. The University of the State of New York 1984

Robert Louis Geddis interdepartmental

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1961

Cynthia Ann Gilmour

health promotion and education

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1984

Kevin Ryan Haley

health administration

B.S. Niagara University 1973

M.S. Niagara University 1975

D.D.S. Georgetown University 1980

Darlene Hamerslough

health administration

B.S. Loma Linda University as 1984

Jochen Hawlitschek

international health

LIC. Universidad Mayor de San Francisco 1968

Marlene Hiroko Higa

epidemiology, environmental health

B.s. Pacific Union College 1987

Lucinda Sue Hill

international health

B.S. Loma Linda University sm 1983

M.D. Loma Linda University sm 1983

Ann Hilt-Garro

health administration

B.S.N. Northern Arizona University 1977

Jacqueline Rodell Hooper, DEC

public health nutrition

B.S. Portland State University 1977

M.S. Washington State University 1978

Joyce Phillips Hosten, DEC

interdepartmental

B.S. Saint Joseph's College 1978

Linda Westfall Hunt

health promotion

B.S. Southern Oregon State College 1983

Jane Elizabeth Johnson-Moore

health promotion

B.S. University of Maine, Orono 1980

Marita Iones

health promotion and education

B.S. Loma Linda University sp 1985

Patricia Kelley Katzenstein

public health nutrition, health promotion

A.B. Humboldt State University 1970

Raubane Kirimaua, DEC

international health

B.A. University of the South Pacific 1976

M.P.H. University of Hawaii, Manoa 1984

Myron Keith Krueger

health promotion

B.A. Atlantic Union College 1959

M.D. Loma Linda University sm 1963

Eileen Terumi Kuninobu, DEC public health nutrition

B.s. Pacific Union College 1986

Darlene Louise Laing

health promotion and education B.S. Pacific Union College 1983

Darla Jahn Lee

health promotion and education

B.S. Walla Walla College 1971

Dana Marie Lewis

environmental health

B.S. University of California, Irvine 1986

Ella Yongxi Liang

public health nutrition

B.ME. Shanghai First Medical College 1984

Carmen Llorca

health promotion and education

Universitat de Barcelona

Pedro Llorca-Contel

public health nutrition, health promotion and education

LIC. Universidad de Zaragoza 1977

Stephen Arthur Lynip

international health

B.A. Houghton College 1965

M.D. State University of New York Upstate Medical Center 1969

Angela Walker Maloney

health administration

B.S. Northern Arizona University 1979

Risha Ann Martin

public health nutrition

B.s. Pacific Union College 1986

Cheryl Linette Miller

public health nutrition, health promotion and education

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1984

Yoshimitsu Mineyama

health administration

B.P.E. Chukyo University 1985

Paulette Plank Olson, DEC

health promotion

B.S. Walla Walla College 1973

Carmen McKinney Oslin health promotion

B.S.N. University of Virginia 1960

Leslie Carmichael Oygar

health promotion

B.S.N. Florida State University, Tallahassee 1971

Betty Johanne Pettersen

health administration

BACH. EQUIV. Universitetet I Tromso 1983

Evelyn Twisselmann Petty, DEC

health promotion

B.S. California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo 1965

Gordon Dale Phillips

health promotion

B.A. Loma Linda University as 1968

M.A. Loma Linda University Gs 1970

м.D. Loma Linda University sм 1981

Rani Ramachandran, DEC

health promotion and education

M.B., B.S. University of Madras 1980

Steven Joseph Rizzo, DEC

health promotion and education B.S. University of Southern California 1986

Jill Elizabeth Rocha

health promotion M.B.CH.B. University of Otago 1978

Negussie Sado, MAR

international health B.S. Creighton University 1986 Gail Cameron Saxowsky, MAR health promotion B.S.N. Jamestown College 1969

Geri Lynn Schmotzer, DEC health promotion and education

B.S. University of Akron 1987 Kathleen Barbara Sigel-Heilpern health promotion and education

B.S. Framingham State College 1986 Kim Marie Skogfeldt

biostatistics B.A. California State University, Fullerton 1988

Linda Chandler Stoll, DEC health promotion

B.S. Colorado State University 1973

Darlene Akemi Tamura, DEC

public health nutrition, health promotion and education B.S. Pacific Union College 1986

Stephen Charles Taylor, DEC public health nutrition B.S. University of Florida 1974 M.S. University of Florida 1977

Kevin Hok-Thjoen Thio, DEC

biostatistics

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1986

Charlotte K. Thomas MAR health promotion

B.G.S. School of Lifelong Learning, University System of New Hampshire 1986

Anny A. Tseng, MAR health promotion and education B.S. Loma Linda University sn 1985 Candace Westley Varner health promotion and education B.S. University of Phoenix 1983

Mara Zigrida Vitolins health promotion and education B.A. University of Idaho 1983

Lorna J. Waters-Tellez health promotion B.S. Loma Linda University SN 1985

Roy Wayne Watkins

health promotion B.S. University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill 1980 M.D. East Carolina University 1986

Cindy L. Kohl Wilson health administration

B.S. University of Texas, Austin 1982

Pamela Mei Ling Wong health promotion and education, public health nutrition B.S. Pacific Union College 1986

James Sze Fai Wu health administration B.L.A. Spicer Memorial College 1977 M.S.P.H Loma Linda University SPH 1989

Wesley Scott Youngberg, DEC public health nutrition B.S. Andrews University 1983

Juan Francisco Zaragoza Rojo international health

LIC. Universidad Autonoma Metropolitana 1984

#### MASTER OF HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

Gregory Scott Bietz B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985 Firouzeh Fazeli B.S. Chapman College 1981

Scott Allan McTaggart, MAR B.s. Union College 1982

## DOCTOR OF HEALTH SCIENCE

Jacqueline Rodell Hooper, DEC B.S. Portland State University 1977 M.S. Washington State University 1978 M.P.H. Loma Linda University SPH 1988 Stephen Charles Taylor MAR B.s. University of Florida 1974 M.S. University of Florida 1977 M.P.H. Loma Linda University SPH 1988 Mara Zigrida Vitolins B.A. University of Idaho 1983 м.р.н. Loma Linda University spн 1989 Wesley Scott Youngberg, DEC B.S. Andrews University 1983 M.P.H. Loma Linda University 1988

## DOCTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH

John Edward Bezjak

health education

B.A. City University of New York, Hunter College 1973

B.S. Cornell University 1979

M.S. Arizona State University 1985

Barbara Hodson Frye

health education

B.S. Indiana University, Bloomington 1966

M.S. University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill 1971

Donald George King

health education

B.TH. West Indies College 1971

M.S.P.H. Loma Linda University SPH 1976 M.A. Andrews University 1977

Mary Ann Portis

health education

B.S. California State University, Long Beach 1979

Joan Sabate Casellas

nutrition

LIC. Universidad Autonoma de Barcelona 1977

M.P.H. Loma Linda University SPH 1987

Denise Dee Whisler, MAR

health education

B.S. University of California, Davis 1976

M.P.H. Loma Linda University sh 1979

Laura Lee Whisler

health education B.S. University of California, Davis 1976

M.P.H. Loma Linda University sh 1979

# **AWARDS**

Hulda Crooks Scholarship Award: CAMILLYN J. DALE, LORRAINE HINKLEMAN, MARY A. PORTIS.

Dean's Award: DORIS B. FIELDS.

President's Award: JOCHEN HAWLITSCHEK.

# COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

June eleven, eight-thirty o'clock, La Sierra campus mall\*

6

PRELUDE Selections

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH and NORMAN L. MITCHELL, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Rigaudon . . . Campra

INVOCATION JOSEPH R. ROCHA

Associate Professor of Management

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

PRESENTATION OF KENNETH A. BELLOU

CLASS GIFTS Class President, College of Arts and Sciences

CHANDOS NELSON

Class President, School of Business and Management

PRESENTATION THE PRESIDENT

OF AWARDS

INTRODUCTION OF SPEAKER WALLACE D. MINDER, Dean of the School of Education

<sup>\*</sup>Seats may be held until 8:15 a.m.

ADDRESS ALICE PETROSSIAN

Director, Intercultural Education Department,

Glendale Unified School District, K-12

Chair, California Commission for Teacher Credentialing

"ONE" MAKES A DIFFERENCE

PRESENTATION OF CLASSES

HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS

ANEES A. HADDAD, Dean of the College of Arts and Sciences

MARVELLA M. BEYER, Assistant to the Dean of the College of Arts and Sciences

IGNATIUS I. YACOUB, Dean of the School of Business and Management

ARNO KUTZNER, Director of Admissions and Records

WALLACE D. MINDER, Dean of the School of Education

JAMES N. SCOTT, Director of Extended Campuses, School of Education

CHARGE TO THE CLASSES

R. DALE MCCUNE, Provost, La Sierra campus

**BENEDICTION** 

H. RAYMOND SHELDEN

**Professor of Chemistry** 

With the pronouncement of the benediction, this service is concluded.

The gold fourragère is worn by those who are graduating with honors. The purple fourragère is worn by Honors Program scholars.

Because the University provides to each graduate a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation, guests are asked to reserve picture taking until after the program.

# CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES - COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

#### ASSOCIATE IN ARTS

Charmilyn Joyce Bangloy Arlantico administrative assistant word processing specialist

Curtis Leroy Miller word processing specialist Angela Marie Patton human services

## BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

Beth Michelle Gimbel, MAR studio art/graphic design and illustration

Beatriz Javier studio art/graphic design and illustration Lara June Miller studio art/graphic design and illustration

## BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK

Deborah Jean Hassinger social work Yoko Dotsye Hooper social work Mavernie Wright Mitchell social work Deborah Louise Phillips social work Karen Astrid Vodeb social work

## BACHELOR OF MUSIC

Daniel Christopher Brown music/music education

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Redha G. Abdul-Kareem agriculture/general agriculture

Nidalie Rose Abriol computing/information systems

Scott David Allen, MAR physical education

Mubarak Saif Al-Mehairi, DEC computing/information systems

Esam Mohammed M. Al-Salem, MAR agriculture/general agriculture

Hani A. Al-Zalzaleh agriculture/general agriculture

Charmilyn Joyce Bangloy Arlantico, cum laude

office management

Natalie Kim Arrington, MAR, magna cum laude child development/early childhood education

Bobby Sulin Bhasker Rao biochemistry

Katrina Andrea Bramstedt health science (adult degree program)

Angela Sunmie Cha, DEC, summa cum laude biology

John Allen Chen

physical education/fitness management physical education/health

Simon Kai Kwan Cheung chemistry

Wendy L. Chung, cum laude biology/microbiology

Keith Dale Curtis health science

Shirin Abdullah Damani

biology Schorschi Leroy Decker

computing information systems

Denise Roberta Flowers office management

John Ndeh Fokwah biochemistry

Teresa Boyer Goertz, cum laude child development/early childhood education

Roy Foliente, cum laude

biochemistry

Robert Richard Griffiths physical science

Troy Andrew Gromis biology

Gavin Anthony Henriques, MAR biology/microbiology

Berta Thorne Henry, cum laude

child development/early childhood education

Suratsvadee Higaravathn, cum laude biology/microbiology

Roshelle Marie Hopper, cum laude and Honors Program biology/zoology

Robert Pearson Hunsacker, MAR, summa cum laude biology/microbiology

Valerie Patrice Hunt psychology

Farabi M. Hussain, MAR, cum laude biology/microbiology

Mahindokht Jafari, DEC, cum laude biomathematics

Reem M. Katrib

health science (adult degree program)

Nicholas Kikuchi biomathematics psychobiology

Robin Young-Sil Kim, MAR, cum laude biology

Osworth E. Lawrence

biology

Kenneth Nhon Le

biology

Simon Yan Leung computing/science

Wendy Gay Lewis, cum laude

biology

Hon Keung Li computing/science

Irma Diaz Macias, MAR office management

Robert Bruce Mackie

intensive food production

Shauna Leanne McAnally, cum laude biology

Arthur J. Mischke

biology/human biology

Joe Thanh Nguyen, magna cum laude biology

Gian Phan Nhan, cum laude biochemistry

Deepak Dalbir Plaha

biology

Douglas Scott Plata biophysics biology

Michael W. Poon, cum laude biology

Tri Thomas-Nhut Quach, cum laude biochemistry

Marc L. Reiswig biology

Jeanelle Kathleen Repique, cum laude mathematics

Ian Fitzgerald Sandy health science

Edward Hyoshin Shim biology

Thomas Cary Steineke, summa cum laude and Honors Program psychobiology

Angela Lane Strickland

psychology

Trinh Tuyet Tang, cum laude biology

Hok-Ming Thio, cum laude biochemistry

Ester Lidia Trivino, cum laude geology

Tsung-Ju George Tsai biochemistry

Douglas Craig Tucker, DEC industrial technology/house construction

Ha Vu biology

Wynema Sue Walter, summa cum laude child development/early childhood education

Barry Edward Watkins, MAR, magna cum laude biology

Maureen Michelle Webster biomathematics

David Tai Wai Wong, magna cum laude and Honors Program Mun Kei Wong computing/science

Daina Romiel Woods

psychology

Tresa Wycoff biomathematics

Linda Joy Yip, MAR, cum laude computing/information systems

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS

Michele Lizanne Abear, summa cum laude liberal arts

Daniel Herman Aldana, magna cum laude and Honors Program

art

biology

Kenneth Alan Ballou, cum laude history

William Rama Alexander Bassham, DEC religion

Victoria Noelle Carvalho

psychology

John Phuijung Choi, MAR

ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Cristine Marie Costa, cum laude and Honors Program psychology

Charla Danette Monica Cox

**English** 

Percival J. Dalilis

history

Gilbert Andrew Deaton liberal arts

Todd E. Dirksen, DEC

history and political science

Lori Lynne Eder, cum laude history and political science

Janice A. Ewing psychology-personality/clinical

Nagi Attia Fam, MAR

psychology-industrial/organizational

Monica Rosalie Flores, MAR history

Jared Navarro Fulton

ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Daina Janine Gaines

communication/radio, television, and film

Rigoberto Gallegos, MAR

anthropology

Elie Robert Ghazal, summa cum laude music

Angela Rosa Giles, magna cum laude liberal arts

Robin Yvette Green mathematics

Kenley Dean Hall, summa cum laude ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Kirsten Lee Hansen

English

Shelley Jo Marie Holman psychology

Michelle Diane Jerde, cum laude liberal arts

Stefan Carroll Johnson, cum laude English

Susan Jane Jones English

Mary Elizabeth Khalaf, magna cum laude liberal arts (adult degree program)

Douglas Lee Lainson

English

Rebecca Shin Khee Lee, DEC, magna cum laude mass media/journalism, public relations, advertising

Patrick Lew, cum laude

religion

Ewa Liko, cum laude

biology

Naila Diana Mall psychology

Paul Mark Mallery, magna cum laude and Honors Program psychology - general/experimental

Donald George Massey

religion

Kacey Lynn McKee

psychology - general/experimental

Rolaant Loyd McKenzie, DEC

religion

Martha Mercado

liberal arts

Tracy Lynn Morgan

psychology - general/experimental

Elizabeth L. Oropeza

liberal arts

Anne Marie Pearson, MAR

mass media

David Alexander Pendleton, magna cum laude and Honors Program history and political science

Michelle Renee Phillips

psychology

Melanie Dawn Pumphrey

psychology - industrial/organizational

Alvin Suwan Ratana

history and political science Daniel N. J. Regua

religion

Luis Alberto Reyes

ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Daniel Todd Robertson

biology

Juan Carlos Sanchez

ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Steven Harold Shaw

religion

Denny K. Singh, summa cum laude history and political science

Susan Dee Stirewalt, cum laude liberal arts
Emma Jean Thompson liberal arts
Yu-Ching Eugenia Wen, summa cum laude biology psychology
Carmen Louise Wisdom, cum laude English Pamela Allison Wong, MAR, magna cum laude biology Mu-Chang Frank Yeh biology Siew Mun Yip ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

# CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES - SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND **MANAGEMENT**

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

#### BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Wayne Everett Bartlett management

Letitia Benitez

management

John O. Bleuer management

Heidi Maria Bolowich management

Dawne Marie Boskind, MAR

management Susan Cobb Cherne, cum laude

management

Sandra Eun-Chung Chough marketing

Lean Hong Chua management

Schorschi Leroy Decker management

Edward Lawrence Field, MAR accounting

Daniel Frederick Fish, cum laude accounting

Kevin James Garner, DEC management

Terra Dawn Garrigus

marketing Bun Pen Gouw

marketing Juli Renee Guthrie, cum laude marketing

Linda Aurelien Henry marketing

Valerie Lynn Kellbach management

Lai Ang Kuan management Judy Diane Kuhn, MAR management

Antonio K. Langford, cum laude management

Tuck Yew James Lee marketing

Minh Tuyet Ly

accounting Eric Lindley Martin

marketing management

Emily Yuen Mei Miao, cum laude management

Rose Christine Moreno MAR

management

Chandos Claire Nelson, summa cum laude marketing

Mechita Roenia Pimentel accounting

Michael Pinkney, Jr. management

Jere Dwain Rawlings accounting

Tia Tina Templeton

management Anthony Jon Velasquez, MAR

management Kristine Elizabeth Webster, summa cum laude

accounting Lori Ann Weimer

marketing management

Nena Maria Williams

accounting

Nader Soliman Yassa management

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS

Jan Robert Bakland business administration

Trevor Anthony Brathwaite, MAR business administration

Sandra Eun-Chung Chough business administration

Lo Mei Chung business administration

Melody Min-Hsiu Chung, MAR business administration

**Tony Contreras** business administration

David Paul De Lay, cum laude accounting

Norma Isabel Dupertuis business administration Lois King

business administration

Ronald Marsius, DEC

business administration

Jorge Isaac Robles

business administration

Robert Dean Scott, MAR, cum laude

business administration

Shalini Hiro Shahani business administration

Gina Leilani Stutchman

business administration

David Tai Wai Wong, magna cum laude and Honors Program

business administration

#### MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Theodore Jonathan Bancarz

marketing B.A. Pacific Union College 1981

Khanh Duy Bui, MAR

finance

B.A. University of California, Irvine 1986

Jann M'Liss Cady

finance

B.S. Andrews University 1981

Rosa Marie Galvez

health administration

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1986

Keith Allan Gimbel, MAR

finance

B.B.A. Loma Linda University SBM 1987

Jintana Kasavapanich

finance

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1985

Bruce Kennedy

marketing B.S. Southern College 1985

Somrak Srihongse

finance

B.B.A. Loma Linda University SBM 1987

Dane Scott Thomas, DEC

health administration

B.B.A. Loma Linda University SBM 1987

Fred Lee Webb, MAR

finance

B.S. Loma Linda University SBM 1963

Patricia V. Wilson

finance

B.S. Walla Walla College 1982

B.A. Walla Walla College 1982

Susan Lorelei Wren-Davis

finance

в.s. Loma Linda University sвм 1985

# CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES - SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Deborah Sue Caudill elementary education

#### MASTER OF ARTS

Lynn Murphey Arrateig, DEC postsecondary teaching

B.S. Colorado State University 1965 Preston Perry Beach

secondary teaching: English B.A. Loma Linda University As 1981

Gaelyn Kent Betts administration and leadership B.S. Loma Linda University As 1986

Kelvin Edward Clark, DEC curriculum and instruction K-12 B.S. Weimar College 1984

B.A. Weimar College 1984 Tami Ann DeLay, MAR

special education specialist: learning handicapped B.A. Pacific Union College 1984

Loida Cortez Doukmetzian, DEC elementary education
B.S. Loma Linda University As 1974

Stephanie Lobeski Eatmon postsecondary teaching B.S. Idaho State University 1983

Philip Marlin Ekblad, DEC elementary education

B.S. Pacific Union College 1979

Dean L. Flint, DEC elementary education B.A. Andrews University 1962

Raymond Richard French, DEC administration and leadership B.A. Loma Linda University As 1979

Nanci Geriguis administration and leadership B.A. Loma Linda University As 1982

Cynthia Becker Gleason, DEC elementary education B.s. Weimar College 1985

Cindee L. Hall, MAR elementary education B.A. Loma Linda University As 1985 Carole Ann Helen Jenkins, DEC elementary education B.A. Pacific Union College 1966 Dawn Rogers Lund, DEC

elementary education B.A. Walla Walla College 1971

Pamela A. Palmer counseling and guidance B.A. Pacific Union College 1978

Robert Lee Budd Richards, DEC elementary education B.A. Canadian Union College 1983

William David Saunders, Jr., DEC counseling and guidance B.S. Walla Walla College 1979

Gail Knight Schatzschneider counseling and guidance B.A. Loma Linda University as 1960

Suzette Maureen Stanley, DEC elementary education
B.A. Pacific Union College 1983

Carolyn Hartzler Stewart counseling and guidance B.A. DePauw University, Indiana 1964

Suezy Marie Tucker elementary education B.S. Loma Linda University As 1974

Barbara Blomberg Woolsey, SEPT administration and leadership B.A. Loma Linda University se 1972

David Wooten, DEC secondary teaching: religion B.A. Loma Linda University as 1981

Kent Wesley Young, DEC elementary education B.A. California State University, Sacramento 1985

Victor Charles Zimchek counseling and guidance B.S. Pacific Union College 1975

#### SPECIALIST IN EDUCATION

Yuji Amano, DEC

curriculum and instruction

B.S. University of Tokyo, Japan 1977 M.A. Andrews University 1981

George William Araya

administration and leadership

B.A. Universidad Catolica de Chile 1976 M.A. Universidad de Concepcion 1985

La Jean Francine Martin Boynton curriculum and instruction

B.S. Oakwood College 1970

M.A. University of Illinois 1972

Alvin Lindel Hall

curriculum and instruction

B.A. Union College 1982

M.A. Loma Linda University se 1987

Joanne Suzette Hoult, DEC

curriculum and instruction

B.ED. Western Australian College of Advanced Education 1986

M.A. Loma Linda University se 1988

**Erogers Hykes** 

administration and leadership

B.S. Oakwood College 1979

M.A. Andrews University 1982

Robert Fenton Johnson

administration and leadership

B.A. Andrews University 1976

M.P.H. Loma Linda University sh 1979

Daniel Lawrence Rathbun

administration and leadership

M.A. California State University, Fullerton 1982

Juanita Wallang Singh

curriculum and instruction

B.A. Spicer Memorial College, India 1962 M.A. Andrews University 1967

Howard Winston Sulzle

administration and leadership

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1963

M.S. Loma Linda University Gs 1965

M.A. University of Southern California 1973

#### DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

Joseph Adekanmi Adeyemo

administration and leadership

B.A. Andrews University 1979

M.P.H. Loma Linda University sh 1983

ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1984

Dissertation: "The Prevalence of Stress Among Teachers in Institutions of Higher Education."

Winston Robert Dennis, Jr.

administration and leadership

B.S. Pacific Union College 1962

M.M. University of Redlands 1969
Dissertation: "An Examination of the Principal Selection

Process for K-12 Seventh-day Adventist Schools.

Audrey Vance Howard

administration and leadership

B.A. Loma Linda University As 1970

M.A. Loma Linda University se 1974

ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1986

Dissertation: "Attitudes Regarding Conflict and Conflict Behaviors Employed in Selected Black Seventh-day

Adventist Churches. Ralford Washington Jones

administration and leadership

B.A. West Indies College, India 1982

M.A. Loma Linda University se 1984

Dissertation: "The Professional Role of the School Counselor as Perceived by Administrators, Counselors, Teachers, and Students.

Carolyn Sue Kearbey

curriculum and instruction

B.S. Southeast Missouri State University 1976

M.A. Andrews University 1980

ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1986 Dissertation: "The Relationship Between Reading

Comprehension and Topical Interests in Third Through

Sixth Grade Below-Average Reading Students.

Janet Gillespie Mallery

curriculum and instruction

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1960

M.A. Loma Linda University se 1981

ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1986

Dissertation: "Reported Behavior Change of Children Following Their Parents' Participation in a Parent

Education Seminar.

Ruby Kahler Stahlnecker, DEC

curriculum and instruction

B.S. Walla Walla College 1964

M.A. Walla Walla College 1965

Dissertation: "Relationships Between Learning Style Preferences of Selected Elementary Pupils and Their

Achievement in Math and Reading.

Dana Garrett Thompson

administration and leadership

B.S. West Virginia University 1974

M.B.A. West Virginia University 1975

ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1988

Dissertation: "Perceptions of Seventh-day Adventist Educators in Southern California Concerning

Ministerial Support for Christian Education.

Diana Taylor Wheeler

administration and leadership

B.A. Loma Linda University as 1965 M.S. University of Southern California 1969

ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1987

Dissertation: "A Comparative Study of Sex-Role Characteristics of Female Public School

Administrators in California.

## SENIOR CLASS OFFICERS 1989

#### COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Pastor
Historian
Social Vice President
Sponsors

Thomas Steineke Deborah Phillips Alvin Ratana Kenley Hall Daniel Aldana Pamela Wong Linda Kelln Richard Rice Rennie Schoepflin Ernest Swab

Kenneth Ballou

#### SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT

President Vice President Vice President for Religious Activities Vice President for Social Activities Secretary Treasurer Sponsors Chandos Nelson Kristine Webster Antonio Langford Tony Contreras Norma Dupertuis Schorschi Decker Barton Anderson Samuel Croft

# **AWARDS**

#### COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Dean's Award: PAUL M. MALLERY.

President's Award: DAVID A. PENDLETON.

Godfrey T. Anderson Award for Excellence in Teaching: GARY L. BRADLEY.

#### SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT

Dean's Award: DAVID WONG.

President's Award: KRISTINE WEBER.

## SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

Dean's Award: JUANITA SINGH.
President's Award: JANET MALLERY.

# SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONS

June eleven, one o'clock, University Church, Loma Linda campus

**9** 

PRELUDE HAROLD DOERING, organ

Selections

ACADEMIC PROCESSION WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH, University Commencement Marshal, leading

PATRICIA J. FOSTER and DONALD L. PETERS, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Pomp and Circumstance . . . Elgar

INVOCATION IRIS M. LANDA, Assistant Dean of Students

College of Arts and Sciences

WELCOME HELEN W. THOMPOSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

MUSICAL SELECTION KATHY OH

Arabesque I . . . Debussy

PRESENTATION JOYCE W. HOPP, Dean of the School

OF AWARDS Vice President for Academic Administration

INTRODUCTION THE DEAN OF SPEAKER

ADDRESS DOUGLAS F. WELEBIR

Attorney

Law firm of Welebir, Lester, Garza, & Macomber

WHY HERE AND NOT THERE

# PRESENTATION Vice President for Academic Administration

OF CLASSES AND

**CONFERRING OF DEGREES** 

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS THE DEAN

AND MAGGIE TAN, Assistant to the Dean

CHARGE TO THE CLASSES

Clinical Laboratory Science JOHN E. LEWIS

Health Information

Administration ROZELLA E. MATTINGLY

Nutrition and Dietetics BERTRUM C. CONNELL Occupational Therapy Lynn M. Arrateig

Radiologic Technology ARTHUR W. KROETZ

Respiratory Therapy Howard G. Sanders, Jr.

Speech-Language Pathology JEAN B. LOWRY

and Audiology

BENEDICTION ARTHUR W. KROETZ, Chairman, Department of Radiologic Technology

ACADEMIC RECESSION Marche Religieuse . . . Guilmant

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

Because the University provides to each graduate a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation, guests are asked to reserve picture taking until after the program.

# CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

#### CERTIFICATE

#### DEPARTMENT OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

Julie Anne Barrett Eldon Keith Roscoe III Kristin Marie Savage

Katharine Stewart Simmons

#### ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE

#### DEPARTMENT OF RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY

Calvin Subodh Bagani Dean Everett Barton Henry Cardozo Timothy Wayne Cosgrove Joyce Onyeuwaoma Harris Bryan John Isaac Randal Lane Isaac Wesley Jones Beverly Ann Krueger Grace Ann Ching Lee

Dimitrious Michael Moulis Harry Tji Hok Oei Deborah Suzanne Randel James Edwin Clell Selby Elaine Marie Wiggins

## DEPARTMENT OF NUTRITION AND DIETETICS

Leah Dawn Erban

## BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

## DEPARTMENT OF CLINICAL LABORATORY SCIENCE

Roger William Bowman Angela Decker, cum laude J. Scott Ewert, summa cum laude Annie Goh Monique Kinsey Erbe Ralph R. Palafox Chattan Maganbhai Patel Cornel Prodan Hamid Rahjoo Carolyn Almazan Rivera Margaret Ann Roberts, cum laude Michelle Lynn Schlunt, cum laude Carolyn Maruoka Stanley Roman Eugene Stetkevich Ronald Thwan Bing Tan Clayton Yukio Yamada, summa cum laude

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH INFORMATION ADMINISTRATION

Kim Alane Arellano, cum laude Bonnie Louise Brewer-George Jean Louise Bromley Cindy Ann Crooks Nami Fujita Karen Kapov Helmbrecht, cum laude Lisa LeeAnn Hummel Cynthia Elguira Macatantan Brenda Marjorie Muniz Carol Lynne Nickels Carolyn Vernice Polston Juliet Marlene Thompson Karen Joy Williams Angela Kay Witt

#### DEPARTMENT OF NUTRITION AND DIETETICS

Hussain M. A. Aseeri Nancy Lyn Cantwell Michele Lynn Elliott, cum laude Denise Ann Johnson, cum laude Peter Christian Mathisen Kari Nina McCloskey, cum laude

Sandra Jean Miller Kathy Hyun-Jung Oh Melodie Joy Rittenbach Klemenz Saemundsson Francisco Xavier Saucedo Rosemary Irene Scuka, cum laude Diana Elizabeth Tulgar Diane Alisa Wilbur Donald Eric Wonderly Ruth Yoo Julie Hyon Ju Yun

#### DEPARTMENT OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

Valerie Wintermeyer Alcantar, cum laude
Melinda Ruby Ancrum
Melissa Frances Ancrum
Becky Ann Boyd
Sheri Kay Carter
Rhona Belle Dalusong
Marjorie Diaz Delos Reyes
Judy Kay Donley
Kimberly Renee Ermshar
Susan Lynn Fedderson, cum laude
Judy Eurica Gumbs
Bradley H. Harriss

Christine Jungsook Kim
Rhoda Lee King
Lucille Antonia Lanca
Kenneth Craig Latner, cum laude
Karen Michelle Luker
Stefanie DeAnn Martin
Mitchel Frank Martino
Stephanie Lynn McFee, magna cum
laude
Cynthia Marie Mealy
Donna Mia Montgomery
Valerie Michiko Morita

Michele Lesley Olafsson
Donndalee Ann Paden
Maria Pilar Panganiban
Teresa Lynn Pate
Nancy Ann Pfefferkorn
Karen Ruth Pickard
Gloria Estelle Rodriguez, summa
cum laude
Tone Scarbrough
Nola Ruth Slaughter
Deborah Venessa Vigil
Ann Walker Yzaguirre

#### DEPARTMENT OF RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY

Moses Pena

Bradley David Smith

#### DEPARTMENT OF RESPIRATORY THERAPY

Donna Jean Bland James Robert Etteldorf Avena Greta Flaharty Anthea M. Gibbons Mark Roy Lanham Tam Hung Spat

#### DEPARTMENT OF SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY AND AUDIOLOGY

Karen Elizabeth Freed Lauri Britt Hanson Geok Cheng Kam Cathleen Sage Linhares Julia Ann Nava Jacqueliene Rae Patt Terri Teruko Quinata Sophia M. Videla

# **AWARDS**

#### CLINICAL LABORATORY SCIENCE

Chairman's Scholarship Award: MARGARET ROBERTS.

Faculty Award: CLAYTON YAMADA.

#### HEALTH INFORMATION ADMINISTRATION

California Medical Record Association Award: JULIE THOMPSON, FRANCISCO SAUCEDO.

Faculty Award: CAROLYN POLSTON.

Margaret B. Jackson Scholarship Award: KIM ARELLANO, ANGIE WITT.

Southern California Medical Record Association Award: KAREN HELMBRECHT.

#### NUTRITION AND DIETETICS

American Dietetic Association Award: KARI McCLOSKEY.

Kathleen Keen Zolber Scholarship Award: DENISE JOHNSON, MICHELE ELLIOTT.

Loma Linda Foods Award: ROSEMARY SCUKA, MICHELE ELLIOTT.

Lydia Sonnenberg Scholarship Award: KATHY OH.

National Restaurant Association Award: KARI McCLOSKEY, DIANA TULGAR.

Nutrition and Dietetics Alumni Association Scholarship Award: MICHELE ELLIOTT, KATHY OH.

Faculty Award: DON WONDERLY.

Ruth Little Nelson Scholarship Award: ROSEMARY SCUKA.

Seventh-day Adventist Dietetic Association Award: KATHY OH.

#### OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

Occupational Therapy Alumni Association Award: SUSAN FEDDERSON.

Faculty Award: BRADLEY HARRISS.

Inland Counties Occupational Therapy Association of California Award: GLORIA RODRIGUEZ.